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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:36 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Tucson-Houston 2012 Showroom Update #3 is Online! * *

  

 The 3rd Tucson-Houston Showroom Update! 
    

The third showroom update for the Tucson and Houston mineral 
shows is officially online. The 4th of July may be over but this update 

will have some impressive mineral fireworks of its own! Check out the 

list below for some of the incredible items in this latest show update.... 
 

Blue Fluorite crystal plate from Hardin County, Illinois! 
Spectacular and very rare gemmy Pink Garnet from the Jeffrey Mine! 

Historic Malachite from Burra Burra in South Australia! 
Incredible Native Gold Epimorph from Western Australia! 

Exceptional Boleite specimen collected by Ed Swoboda! 
Gorgeous Triple Tanzanite on matrix! 

Exceptional Native Silver from the Kongberg Mine! 
Brilliant Arsenian Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill! 
Superb crystalline Native Coppers from Michigan! 

Specimens from the finest Tri-State collection in years! 
Very impressive Covellite on Pyrite from Butte, Montana! 

Bi-colored Aqua-Morganite crystal! 
Lustrous Hausmannite on Andradite Garnet! 
Large cabinet plate of rare English Amethyst! 

Stunning Native Gold leaves and crystals from Rosia Montana! 
Exceptional cabinet sized Orange Creedite crystal ball with Fluorite! 
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This could possibly be the finest mineral update of them all! 

Tucson 2012 Room #10  

  
New show updates will appear online about every other week so keep an 
eye on the website during the summer months. Thanks again for making  

    The Mineral Gallery your preferred source for fine minerals on the internet! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The New Tucson Show Mineral Auction Opens Next Week! 

Be sure not to miss the bargains and very low bids! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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